MEETING NOTICE

The Jonesborough Planning Commission will meet in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, February 17, 2026, in the Board Room at the Town Hali, 123 Boone Street,
Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing fo speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeling if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 3:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning of
the meeting, by seeing the, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or
committee constituting any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding Agenda
items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer
Pledge to the Flag
PUBLIC HEARING

1. Subdivision Regulation Amendments for Vesting Legislation

JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

1. Call to Order
Approval of Minutes

Approval of Subdivision Regulation Amendments for Vesting Legislation

LRSI

Approval of Washington County Text Amendment — Vesting Rights

5. Approvai of Final Plat — Replat of Patterson Property, Hairetown Rd and Meadowlark Dr.

o

Approval of Final Plat — Division of Wolfe Development GP Property, Hairetown Rd
7. Approval of Site Plan Revision — Trailblazer Coffee, East Jackson Blvd

8. Approval of Final Plat — Chapman’'s Reserve Phase 2 Subdivision

8. Approval of Freestanding Signage — Chapman’s Reserve Subdivision

10. Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 2

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

Attached for Planning Commission approval are the minutes of the
January 20, 2026 meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES - January 20, 2026

The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, January
20, 2026, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,
Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Frank Collins, Terry Countermine,
Darrell Fowler, Bill Graham, Robin Harpe, Jim Rhein

Members Absent: Josh Conger, Richie Hayward

Staff Present: Angie Charles, Kevin Fair, JW Greene, Donna Freeman

1. Public Comments — There were none
2. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of December 16, 2025

Chairman Tom Foster asked Commissioners if they had any comments or corrections
to the minutes. Frank Collins noted that in ltem 3 there was a misspelling of “Saylor's”
Ridge Subdivision. With there being no further comments, Chairman Foster called for

a motion.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the minutes of the

December 16, 2025 meeting with the correction of the word “Syalor's” to
“Saylor's” Ridge Subdivision, the motion was seconded by Robin Harpe and

was duly passed.

3. Washington County Zoning Resolution Text Amendment Definitions for
Slaughterhouse and Mead Products Manufacturing

The request is for the Planning Commission to consider a proposed amendment to
the Washington County Zoning Resolution. The amendment does not impact
properties located within the Town's corporate limits; the County's zoning applies to
properties outside of the limits but within the Town’s Urban Growth Boundary. The
following text amendment is recommended to the Washington County Zoning
Resolution. The purpose of this amendment is to improve existing definitions of
Slaughterhouse and Meat Products Manufacturing. This is executed by explicitly
stating the uses as distinct from one another, clarifying repeated or similar phrasing,
as well as allowing retail components within Meat Product Manufacturing operations.



ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS OF TERMS USED IN RESOLUTION

321. Meat Products Manufacturing — A building where-animals-are-killed-and

processed:-and/or-a-building where meat, poultry, or eggs are cooked, smoked,
or otherwise processed or packed but-does—not-include—a-butcher-shop-or
rendering-plant. Such buildings may include retail sales associated with the

products processed on-site, refining of animal byproducts, and
Slaughterhouse, as defined.

368. Slaughterhouse — A faeility building for the slaughtering and processing
of animals-and-therefining-of-their-byproduets. A Slaughterhouse is not Meat
Products Manufacturing, as defined.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommend for the approval of the amendment to the
Washington County Board of County Commissioners. Chairman Foster asked
Commissioners if they had any questions or comments, and with there being none
called for a motion.

Motion: Jim Rhein made the motion to recommend the approval of the text
amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution, as presented.
Darrell Fowler seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

Final Plat — Division of Tucker Home Builders LL.C Subdivision

The request is for final plat approval of a proposed subdivision consisting of 2.3 acres,
with five lots, located off Allison Drive. The property is within the Town's corporate
limits and is zoned R-1 (Low Density Residential). All of the proposed lots exceed the
minimum 15,000-sq.ft. lot size requirement; and no new infrastructure is being
proposed. The lots will be served by an existing public street, and public water and
sewer.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the division of
Tucker Home Builders LLC final plat as submitted. Chairman Foster asked
Commissioners if they had any questions or comments, and with there being none
calied for a motion.

Motion: Biill Graham made the motion, seconded by Robin Harpe, to approve the
division of Tucker Home Builders LLC final plat as submitted. The maotion
was duly passed.

. Final Plat — Hensley Property Partition Subdivision
Presented by: Mitchell Hensley, 509 Rock House Road, Jonesborough, TN

The request is for final plat approval of a proposed subdivision consisting of 2.24
acres, with four lots, located off Mt. Zion Church Rd. The property is outside the



Town'’s corporate limits, zoned R-1 (Low Density Residential) in Washington County.
All proposed lots exceed the minimum 15,000-sq.1t. lot size requirement; and no new
infrastructure is proposed. The lots will be served by an existing public street, public
water, and private (septic) sewer.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the division of the
Hensley Property Partition final plat as submitted. Chairman Foster asked
Commissioners if they had any questions or comments, and with there being none
called for a motion.

Motion: Bili Graham made the motion, seconded by Terry Countermine, to approve
the division of the Hensley Property Partition final plat as submitted. The
motion was duly passed.

With there being no further business for discussion, Chairman Tom Foster adjourned the
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE. February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 3

SUBJECT: Vesting Legislation — Text Amendments

BACKGROUND:

During the 2025 legislative session, two bills were passed regarding vesting rights. The
proposed amendments are intended to bring the Town's Zoning and Subdivision
Regulations into compliance with the new regulations.

The first legislation (SB1313/HB1326) changes the starting date of the vesting period.
Vesting rights allow a development project to continue to construction regardless of
whether the Town's codes or zoning have changed hefore work has begun. Under the
Town’s current regulations, the three-year vesting period for a site plan or subdivision
begins on the date it receives approval. For example, the vesting period for a
subdivision begins on the date the preliminary plat is approved by the Planning
Commission.

Under the State’s new legislation, the vesting period would begin on the date the
development plans (site plan/subdivision) are submitted to the Town for approval.

The second legislation (SB773/HB735) prevents the vesting period of an approved
development plan or building permit from expiring because it was held up due to
litigation. [f there is litigation, the clock on the vesting period stops untif all litigation has
been settled. Once the appeals period has expired, the vesting clock starts up again.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve the text amendment to the
Subdivision Regulations.



SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

Article II., PROCEDURE FOR PLAT APPROVAL

C. Preliminary Subdivision Plan
D. Vesting Rights

1. To avoid undue hardship, a preliminary subdivision plat shall be considered vested for a
period of three (3) years from the date of the preliminary plat, submitted, provided it
substantially complies by meeting the Town’s requirements at that time. The vesting
period shall be extended an additional two (2) years, provided site preparation has
begun during the initial three-year period. If construction commences and the developer
maintains all necessary permits, the preliminary plat remains vested for a period not to
exceed ten (10) years from the date of original approval.

The vesting period for an approved subdivision may be extended as deemed advisable
by the Planning Commission. Developments involving multiple phases are vested for a
period of fifteen (15) years.

Site preparation has commenced

~ Preliminary | 2 additional years

Plat |5 additional years
; | (not to exceed a
| total of 10 years)

B 15 years

Construction commences and developer
maintains all permits

Complete construction for each phase,
maintains
necessary permits

2. In addition, the vesting period of a subdivision shall not expire earlier than three years
following the later of the:

A. The date on which the appeal period for challenging such approval or issuance,
respectively, has expired; or

B. The date on which all appeals of such approval or issuance, respectively, have been

exhausted.
B.E. Final Plat



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 4

SUBJECT: Washington County Text Amendment - Vesting Rights

BACKGROUND:

The attached text amendment is recommended to the Washington County Zoning
Resolution. The purpose of this amendment is to establish necessary information
regarding vesting rights for site plans. Vesting allows a development project to continue
regardless of changes in regulations. Vesting rights are a typical component in many
municipal and county regulations; however, the Washington County Zoning Resolution
is currently silent on the topic.

The proposed amendment also addresses recent State legislation. The first of which
(SB1313 / HB1326) changes the start of the vesting period from the date of approval to
the date of submittal. The second (SB773 / HB735) prevents the vesting period from

expiring due to ongoing litigation.

RECOMMENDATION:

Town Staff recommends approval of the amendment as submitted.

LEGEND
Green text represents newly added language

Red-and-stricken text represents removed language
Green and italicized text represents newly added language at the recommendation of

the Washington County Regional Planning Commission



ARTICLE V
GENERAL PROVISIONS

511, RESERVED- Vesting Rights

511.1 To avoid undue hardship, a site plan shall be considered vested for a period of
three (3) years from the date of site plan submittal, provided it is in substantial
compliance with the applicable requirements at the time of submittal. The vesting period
shall be extended an additional two (2) years, provided site preparation has begun during
the initial three-year period. If construction commences and the developer maintains all
necessary permits, the site plan remains vested for a period not to exceed ten (10) years
from the date of original submittal. The vesting period for an approved site plan may be
extended as deemed advisable by the Planning Commission. Developments involving
multiple phases are vested for a period of fifteen (15) years.

Type of Project Vesting Period Required Action
3 years From date of Site Plan submittal
2 additional years Site preparation has commenced
Site Plan o= )
5 additional years Construction commences and

(not to exceed a total of 10 years) | developer maintains all permits

Complete construction for each

P
Multi-Phase 15 years facials =
phase, maintains necessary permits

Site Plan

511.2 In addition, the vesting period of a site plan shall not expire earlier than three
years from the following:

a. The date on which the appeal period for challenging such approval or
issuance, respectively, has expired, or

b. The date on which all appeals of such approval or issuance, respectively, have
been exhausted.

512. Site Plan Regulations

15: 14. Administrative Approval for Site Plans



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 5

SUBJECT: Final Plat - Replat of the Patterson Property

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision, located on Tax Map 51 Parcel 216 and Tax Map 51G Group
B Parcel 30, consists of 6.8 acres. The plat depicts three lots, located off Hairetown Rd
and Meadowlark Dr. The property is situated outside the Town’s corporate limits, zoned
R-1 and A-1 in Washington County. All proposed lots exceed the minimum lot size
requirements of the districts. This is a minor plat, as no new infrastructure is proposed.
The lots will be served by an existing public street, public water, and private (septic)
sewer.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Replat of the Patterson Property final plat as
submitted.



=R T
CFFOR OF D G700 B8N
dherdy 7y 0 MR e ey ey iy ke i e
F b s o, i o, o L o o b b W Gl ke e et
t P
y
ter w
o )
et s
3 5 JOD R8T 41
T M D 0 4 SR DS MK BT ETR K Pl
NI 8 e ¥ LS ¥ 7 LT 3 e i
£ P B2 o N OIS P T 3404 B VO P f T
#aed W DERCR I TH ¥ OCETLE T4
L 2 ETEHTN R DO R K rdD FH U S
31 P § B 2 WY €270 56N DO M 42 5 IRT .
e T e KA
L1
s
}
i
5 RO 8481 T LT § 5 M DT XD WU t
T AL RS DR 8 G I 5 LY TR e Selves )
F R K
£ EF G 547 T LT SR R B ¥ R ¥ 3
NTIFE SR § S O LEX 5!‘
P I IS O RS TR ﬁ!,
500 W BOVAT BT TATLER z
z
7 5O D T o
HEFTEY 5 6 L b A, Rl WO 6 7 i
) uem ETEF B ER
. L]
1 g B LD R BT ELD RO HOR Y D
F2 ALY RO 0 OW SDERCA o
L JaaT s F 6 Y R BT e AN
#5 T Mt & CuR BCRODN PR b7 F I
P I3 2% 6 B ) B
\Qﬂwmrmmm J
Imd‘ﬂ. i
rumas el
rl.. - lﬂ!.n’
=l v e ¢
e iy
L —
I DO A
EEFOEN F T AT §5E DS
| €6 SR W T £
O FE BLRE 53 =) N
\\.,,
=
o I CET FAND LA AR RS B AOE NE T
OFFORE F 00EGF 45 00N . = e T AT W i | [
REE T e e P ™ e e TRID AL D T e B P P M e B TR O LR A
: O 1 IR 5 HFT O 1T FANTIESEA PROPLETT
AL W RIE
|4 ST M PRE 4 T | RERCTD M PURG IR |
EUIREESEESN  [muosie Tamd
.ﬂs\’g‘ao‘m-ﬂ(mm KOS KW ERY (3 UL T ROC B
= |oeer b
SRECR BT [t
T, 39
1o i
g [ T R ihcinbssckiiin ey p v 40 v N e oo EEy w f WE A




mq
b4

e TN I&ﬂl? ]
o cnIILuc.wh | TIONVU OV VT c“_ﬁt.uiri? )
' u,mwﬂ&ﬂw% VATISS E0/ELE vw
A nu@wu_m”_,;

w. - -.7
k ; A VNS aIAVA 1M £
sl 53 .

v 00i¥LZ IS0
..w ;mﬁ%w;%UﬂwL R
0189150

c0 AWVNELEVIOIANL:
VU/SUUIEO LS50 LLIHM

T rzalco
L0 ETRLS0

P A e A Ty
VNNVIS NV l.luvrlt%ilit.rn

1 SINUVHITAHOLS |
09121150

A AT L)

ﬁ.,:umaw

" HAGNIM B )|
_ /AHLOWIT NOWEYH
0035 1'Z1 LSO)

ben L5l

..U,U-“E.._.:.u? Sz

B0

NavHALlL 38
e

VoA LT

e

00j8LZHLSO;




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 6

SUBJECT:_Final Plat — Division of the Wolfe Development GP Property

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision, located on Tax Map 51 Parcel 44, consists of 9.75 acres.
The plat depicts 5 lots, located off Hairetown Rd. The property is situated outside the
Town'’s corporate limits, zoned R-1 in Washington County. All proposed lots exceed the
minimum lot size requirements of the district. This is a minor plat, as no new
infrastructure is proposed. The lots will be served by an existing public street, public
water, and private (septic) sewer.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Division of the Wolfe Development GP Property final
plat as submitted.



BTN XT

¥

VOLTEY ST £ |- B SO
R B Ol DR NS COEE WD

TG SRAT ¥ [0 #70T HE BAET F A RE TR
BXE HORT PO R

pg L )
futiid )

TR By LY AROR T TG IERATCY B TE LT

BETBT PR T SO (TN TR AY 1
Wkt NS5 OV 4 G 00D R

TS MDY B SAET T AL 2 U 5 4D D, RID MR M0In
M&ﬂmimﬁﬂﬂﬁ@'mwﬁw

1 R0 (TR T 6 K O | SO O BT RO F REINNF N

ummﬂuumrﬁxﬂas!}mw

1 GECHG R0 BILIE PSR LA PR TE T OF DERRGY

1 ) DA D4R P B KO0 N HE T8 OF JERGIA

(-4

OF FPROL OF MALE SRy SR

{
572 EES

OFFOSc OF T PO FIR §11-S3E00 B3SE0ET

€ HE O B &3 JOnG FRE KRS FR (4447,
fie iy

1 DEIE & R HLLE, FEANEN RO R SME PRy £5T00A
VRLE PR 50K M0 KSR

FOEASES ST (ALY W BERN (LY BN
Ry

", L S Al ETY O FE
TR (O B BTGE 70 2085 FRderD (s o RETed § D iR

|m@1m'tr£vw::ut:
S TE PAL PR, SRE 00 L £33

b
AooT B~ I R S

CETFOATE £F (WRss? ol (B350

('ﬂiﬁm‘!wmgjgf(mig

P ACER S R {F RN

MR SARHE F A ORI
WNMK\-I&WEUEE'(P&KIE

IHFES FEAL VT
GHEAT ThERT 1) TE 4T AT 560 KT S D B HE T R O W R O T

1§ W P PR (AL

A S RS Yol F LAY (0S5 YR K SN K W TP ROF &
FeSAS 4 LS R R ARt BATAE
FCiiE

) LI R T

PGP K B F

T R M A PO T R BRTR B
ey,

B E25G TH0T UL B A M N FETAE T Bl N EET O SEET
RN

EXSFES

o pE

SEET BT T W 5 AR D
SREIT PO XS T M-1s5 B

BT L) SR
5 02 SO B4 5T 11
=

PEERAE, TN
Fe TR

R o ool £ 1 ik AN . T I O CEFFOO OF L NP OF CEFURGh O S PN, OF ISR OF THE WEUPE BEVELEFUERT
DS 10 BT AL N ALS, oo o Ky | FTORE RN R | e s 596 A 1 S @ BTt
HARS AL R v VIR T 3% SSR AR E0h Ew ;
ERTIeT PERICERERE S e ey, | s 2
= Emans ¥ SolbtRkoonny S e e Tk | et s i o
HAm s PN L HE AR 1 T3, s R A T e e '
e s = moomaaT. = tes wea
ot = ERER Wl {UOSFE $-1500
= L DEE 1
—_— e e e .
o Sre s o e | F W OSSO B AR R EY BN 2 Fuep o TR CECTRIERE RS e SAE 1k W /R




2 ‘»
) stbszeranFd Someiboreush T, 37650, |
® usa F
{ ‘F

iy
o

20800



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 7

SUBJECT: Trailblazer Coffee - Site Plan Revision

BACKGROUND:

The site plan, approved in December, accommodates a proposed drive-thru coffee shop
on a 1.13-acre tract on E. Jackson Blvd, zoned B-3 (Arterial Business).

The revised plan includes the following changes:

Building has been shifted to the rear of the site by appx. 13’ and west by appx.
25"

Parking has been rearranged as shown. The proposed parking count has been
reduced by one space. The Property Information block on Sh. C-00 & C-11 have
been updated.

An electronic order board has been added to the outside order lane.

Catch Basin CB1 has been shifted appx. 7’ southeast.

By losing one parking space and changing the parking space orientation to 90
degrees, the disturbed and impervious areas have remained the same from the
previous design. No changes to the stormwater design are required for this
revised layout.

No changes to the building area, floorplan, or exterior finishes have occurred as
a result of this site plan revision.

The revised plans have been reviewed by Todd Wood, P.E., and are recommended for
approval, meeting all requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Trailblazer Coffee revised site plan as submitted.



= @wm \ NYd PDO}.M.«J".(W_HM

il b e )
L IO 0 R M e D T T %

AL L I SN L) LS R T
T WLV 41 S € iR
R ]
0T, LTI B o LKL S SN R 1
MO,
e S R AN 5P 20 b a1

mouska

o
AP A AL T G SLIAY B A A )

FHION MO'd LodL

usEes
B
e
1sam
ysey
uies

[
88)j0) Jezejqiel L
——

e ST




o s o

VAT W N AN Iaros vk S AUN 1L AU 4L

NOLLYIWHOZINI HINMO NOUWYNHOINI ALH3d0Hd

SN 10 101 T 34 Coan) w000 o e
et HLAE T

VY O B O C300M3 ANIRIIE MYLNOD

AN CRLA LIPS 3 THRCNH Vo | W SN CLICRD 90 TeAOmAn £
106 OB . Ot DL

1
" an
247
L
D e b T —
BOLIVEINDD B4 A G0t
RO AL 1
TIAR TR0 0 51 L WA Ao SSRGS KL WA ) PO WOLSAS IR
KTV e Duna Bas0 e
auran
R 4 R O W L 4 ]
NIV e Lo

ATAVCATY HUY UL BAVE G ALTIBEHOJS3N SHOLOVHLNOD B 1 THS 1) ¥

NL WEnegs e

llll o P4, 5

2a)joD Jeze|q|lesL

Ot T

5 Lo mEN

CHOKD G WAL UV BLOCHD3 CUNOHORIER KPS ) WLV ML JTA
4 A8 ) 3 AL 100 Y L RV L 15 e L

o he; il )
it e a1 A0 R O LAt Tt Ioe s o
SO B 0 BEMALIMINOD 3 LrunSw 34, SHIOTA B 40 FONIAGD

0 TS SOOUAES AL OFRLBO OL BHOUVIIION b HCHY BNCUDINGS AUTUA T #

U SNLENO0 O BOR O3l
T4 T TIHE FTLIAN 483 Qhow Tl I TS S mas 53001 ML s el T )

S3LON 31IS

aN3o3a1

W, T

L IO O O Bl N e O T s 8

(O SOUVONVLE LOGL NBHNG LTIV LENA MOM LOGL NI MICM T T

8 MO OB EALAME M HIETIY) 40 1 XNADS R WP

‘S3LON M Od LoaL

T AT T e A AT B 13 PSR




e

B 1% A Craree Faod nard
T Eep.Latory Py
P pend Ferdeay
Aees of Urdmred Fod Faswrd
078 ferad Crarce Food “awd
I e Conciions 1% Al Crarce Fond Feard
[ Acea e Pzdred Rk De o Lo
M foes vt Rk D o Lt

N
] User Name: cpape
Date: 12/2/2025 W E
s
| Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP S

B sctiect A
- Srwary
51 erestorvugh
[ — Y
RLS - Retail Liquor Store Overlay District

00 RIS - sabDevict2

7 TF1 - Trestewet Fecility Overlay Dstrict

[ M2 - Overley Datct

L2 H1 - Hetsical Daict
B1 - Naighborhood Business Dit-ict

[0 8:2 - Central Bosiness Davict

83 - Aderal Businass Dsvict

4 - btemedste Burnes Ostict

I &5 - Hertaga Businam Dstict

I 5 - Udben Commancinl Coridor Distrct
M1+ Manofactring Pastrictad Massfachuring and Wasbousa Datrct

I M-2 - 1ndistrial Detrict

B P70 - Planrad Pasidential Developrest
P - Low Densiy Rasidertial District
1A - Low Densty Pesidessal Dstict
P18 - Low Dersiy Pasidestial Dstrict

I R-3 - Figh Dereity Rasidessial Detrict

I R4 - Tarskion Residectl District

) R-A - Speciel Trassiion Fesidestal Dsbict

p TN

\)

aatth)




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 8

SUBJECT: Final Plat — Chapman’s Reserve Phase 2 Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision consists of 11.35 acres. The plat depicts 33 lots and three
new public streets (Easton Wy, Alex Rn, and Jay Henry Dr), located off E. Main St and
presently identified as Tax Map 52N Group C Parcel 8. The property is located inside
the Town's corporate limits, zoned B-3, which allows single-family and two-family
(duplex) residences. All lots exceed the minimum 6,000-sq.ft. lot size requirement.

The lots are served with newly installed public water and sewer. The new public streets
include 0.414 miles in length and have 24-ft pavement width within 50-ft right-of-way. In
keeping with the Preliminary Plat approval, there are sidewalks on one side of the
streets, and a fee in lieu of sidewalks on the other side of the streets for $17,200.

Due to the size of the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are
required; therefore, a stormwater pond is located in an open space area. There are no
variances to the Subdivision Regulations associated with the plat.

At the time of Preliminary Plat approval, on May 20, 2025, the Planning Commission
approved a motion “directing staff and the developer to work on a fire gate, traffic
calming and an exit strategy options prior to the road being constructed.” To date, the
streets have been designed and constructed so as not to require traffic calming
measures, and a fire gate, which would prohibit access to E. Jackson
Boulevard/Highway 11-E, has not been provided.

The Town's staff concern has been that the new subdivision road, Easton Way, may
potentially become a throughway connection between Highway 11-E and E. Main Street
or vice versa. The attention provided by staff in this matter is to minimize issues that will
potentially need to be addressed by the town's Board of Mayor and Aldermen if traffic
pattern issues occur between the two mentioned roads.

The developer is requesting approval of the plans as submitted.



RECOMMENDATION:

1. Consider approval of the Chapman's Reserve Phase 2 Subdivision final plat as
submitted.

2. Staff recommends acceptance of the in-lieu of sidewalk fee in the amount of
$17,200.00.



806 33¥d — Bl MO0H I
TISSINGL ALANNOD, NOLOASS Y
HONOMDASINGT 40 'SINGT 20 LV d

‘A8 Nosxovp 3

R T,

e S

wEReyeiae

R o e WL B Lo b

——

oo A & X0

s — -

i II.ETI_

BLEERTC

Ly

TR W St oV ) T el e
P oy by
o84 Bd ¢ wd m
WL o o ey (-
——"wm
L
|
YALLIS Ko S St 8 O 5 BV
-y L2 LY ) v
-
R I G £ ST
- GLOM ML TENMT SCBAAD T A L ek ik
I - -
=FoNE R o
”nr N O U JDs NESE bl W) DR 2]
i LTI
WD B MDASDbe ikl Ml Ok L W WRATER WU
i - WO Ol MEGMOD TIVHE RSO MWk
“WREN AN DT HL. L [T ¥ ¥
FIVEY UL Y O LGS B bl S v Ak W1
- WELLIvS e WiLLban il SAMN, ) ¢ RACAO0
Mm sk DAL N S TW L CTWN. AJAa
- IOXGHRETS  wrmm e i 1w 434t v Rdearvs s im0 I
SN SR KLU S KRS G k] L MW WY T RGOS
D RCRNY] . W SXN 3 A SRPLTELE AMCGOY
ey e L o T
e W——A 4 DA Hi a0 T 5 Fare
MW oWBEZOEE & OLLS S ooos gL e R 2 T 3 3w T 2 T i
WSS ovaL Aoy ubly pbme ol T B L T 4 M it 24, pr
L .on»nﬂw [ %ﬁ ._ﬂ%ﬂ eoe ai TP ALANES ML o BAOK LT MRSk SHCo LI odE
2 oa% 26 R ) FTRAOML s i M UBTL M Y Yabe BN
Ay Bn e XE 8 L R S
i Lok oS . f
3 wil D N ATLT MR J00°SL L .
3 ..n...an.um : et it e i .u.,_.,!h_:!!h".n.unlm:tbsi!....
T R R S T D e L o
" 0L [ OPiZ LA .MWMW M
QI IobSELL B SO STRT v
i T ; O0EL v oo P o a4 v
TR SR - = S A ST e R ST
TEvL ID fnaenl
Bunen agoL eax)




50 pis - st |
B RLS - SubDisvid 2

7 TFL - Trestment Faciity Overtey District

M-1 - Marufactring Warehouss Rastricted Manufachring and Warehousa District

I 2 - Iedustrial Dt

I #5D - Parred Resdestal Development
Rl - Low Dersty Residerta Dist-ict
R1A - Low Dersty Resentil (istrict
R-1B - Low Dersty Residertsal District
R2 - Medum Dersty Fesidertal District

B B3 - High Densty Residential District

Il R+ - Trarsition Residential District

B R34 - Special Transition Rasidertial District

3

\

/

RRSad

AN

0 150 300

600

At of Undme—wrad Foed resxd
B 0% Avuad s Fucd hatard
] Rirw Comditiors 1% Roral Crance Foud besard
B e et Riered Bk i e

A s s Tk D 9 L

iy Date: 1/21/2026

User Name: cpape

Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__February 17, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 9

SUBJECT: Chapman’s Reserve Subdivision - Freestanding Signage

BACKGROUND:

Two freestanding ground-mounted signs are proposed for the Chapman’'s Reserve
subdivision development, located off E. Main St. The property is 11.35-ac in size, and
zoned B-3 (arterial business district) and R-1 (low density residential district).

The sign in the R-1 district (corner of E. Main St and Jay Henry Dr) meets the
requirements outlined in Chapter 12 (Business and Advertising Signs), Section 11-
1214.(1) for residential subdivisions.

However, the same style sign to be located in the B-3 district (located off Chuck’s Alley
at the corner of the unnamed improved right-of-way and Easton Way) does not meet the
monument style requirement for commercial districts.

The signs will meet or exceed the 7.5-ft setback requirement from property lines and will
not impact the sight triangles at intersections. Neither sign will extend more than 8-ft
above the ground, nor exceed 32-sq.ft. in area.

As per Section 11-1215, prior to a permit being issued by the Town, approval of the
signage is required by the Planning Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the free-standing sign located off E. Main St. as
submitted.

The sign to be placed at Easton Way does not meet the requirements; therefore, staff
does not recommend its approval at this time.



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

FAX (423) 753-1074

W\'el%ww
: 0RO
1779

SIGN REQUEST
(ALL SIGN REQUESTS, EXCEPT TEMPORARY, MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING
COMMISSION)

BUS. NAME a’ﬂman;‘ [\)eServe PHONE: U3) 79! - 4458
BUS. ADDRESS: ﬂ’?a; n S/ [ Zone:
TYPEOFBUSINESS: v hdivi Sio

OWNER OF BUSINESS: Q@mans Qe,Se.rva LL( proNE: 423-79)- Yuys%
SIGN CONTRACTOR: f%ﬁ[n gfown/lés-‘/cr @ns PHONE: 423 207 §05Y

TOTAL VALUE OF ALL PROPOSED SIGNAGE: $ 5: 0006

TYPE OF SIGNAGE

FREE-STANDING

" ]
1. Size Of Structure: Height b{/ x Width ' d’f 1lum: MO

[Yes’\o)
Sign Area: Height 558 x Width 88 —sq/ft

Sign Material: Plastic D§, Metal /N Vinyl Other ()

Structure Material: Stone base Brick base Other

2. (If two separate streets)
Size Of Structure: Height oV éo x Width V4 lﬁq Mlum: M0

(Yes/No)

Sign Area: Height 35 l x Width 8@ =sq/ft 237




Sign Material: Plastic(}{ Mela!}Q Vinyl{’f) Other ()

Structure Material: Stone base Brick base Other

WALL MOUNTED  (Length of Store Front: )

1. Wall Height; Wall Width: 1lum.

(Yes/No)

Select One
a. Letter Size: (box each letter and add) Total sq. ft of Lettering:

Height of tallest letter: Thickness

b. Sign Area: (4 sided box-all letters) Height x Width =8q. ft.
Thickness
Sign Material: Plastic () Metal () Vinyl ()  Other ()
2. Wall Height; _ Wall Width: 1lum.
(Yes/No)
Select One
a. Letter Size: (box each letter and add) Total sq. ft of Lettering:
Height of tallest letter: Thickness
b. Sign Area: (4 sided box-all letters) Height x Width = §q. fi.
Thickness

Sign Material: Plastic () Metal () Vinyl () Other ()

BRACKET MOUNTED (Projecting Sign)

1. Size: Height x Width___ = sq/ft Hlum:
(Yes/No)

Sign Material: Plastic () Metal ()  Vinyl()  Other ()

2. Size: Height x Width__ = sq/ft Mum:

(Yes/No)

Sign Material: Plastic () Metal ()  Vinyl() Other ()

CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS (Billboards)

1. Existing Size: Height___ x Width___ = sq. fi.
2. Proposed Size: Height _ x Width__ =sq. fi.
2



3. Nits perday_

4, Nits pernight

TEMPORARY SIGN:

1. Size: Height: Width:

Sign Material:

NOTE: Before Sign Request can be processed, you must provide the following:

1.

3.

FREE STANDING SIGN: SITE PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED
LOCATION, FOOTING DETAIL, EXISTING SIGNAGE, PICTURE(S) OF
SIGN. SIGN MUST BE GROUND MOUNTED OR MONUMENT SIGN NO
HIGHER THAN 14 FEET. A SECOND FREE-STANDING SIGN IS ONLY
ALLOWED IF THERE ARE ENTRANCES TO THE DEVELOPMENT
FROM TWO DIFFERENT AND SEPARATE STREETS.

WALL MOUNTED SIGN: PHOTO/DRAWING SHOWING PROPOSED
SIGN DESIGN, LOCATION ON STRUCTURE, EXISTING SIGNAGE.
BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNS CAN BE SIZED BY COMPLETING FOUR
SIDED BOX AROUND ALL THE LETTERS, OR BOXING EACH
LETTER, SIZING EACH BOX, AND TOTALING THE SQUARE
FOOTAGE FOR ALL THE LETTERS. (PLEASE IDENTIFY WHICH
METHOD IS BEING USED)

* The sign square footage is based on the building frontage. Please
provide a Iayout of the building frontage. Identify width of the
building and /or of the individual shop.

*  Letter size can be increased if the building is 200 feet or more
from the front street. Please identify this footage,

* Typically one (1) square foot of sign area on the building for each
linear foot of building frontage occupied by each tenant.

BRACKET SIGN (Projecting Sign): PHOTO/DRAWING SHOWING
PROPOSED SIGN DESIGN, LOCATION OF BRACKET ON

STRUCTURE, EXISTING SIGNAGE.
3



Customer; JASON DAY Project: CHAPMAN'S RESERVE

CHAPMAN'S
RESERVE

421’53.6535 fostersigns.com

i

{
!
D e

e
SEESEE
mERNE
ENNEREEY
S35
SR

Sin e
3548

e
SEIEEREE
ez
FEREEx

]

i

i i
[T o= T -,

CEEREIRTESE

NYNNRRARRARNANARANI




B 1% A Cheree Fioa Fasned
Wl § by Fond vy
P Specy Fardeay
Are3 of Undmmred Foot M
B 0 2% Al Crarce Furd bsard
Il Futre Cordioors 1% herual Chance Fand Fazd
I es ot Bectred Bk fue e Lome
o Kewn v B D 3 e

User Name: cpape
Date: 1/21/2026
Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP

E=d

e

M1 - Manufachring Warshouse Restricted Manufactung and Wardhouss Disyict

I 12 - brdustisd Dstrit

I F7D - Parred Residertial Developrent
Rl - Low Doty Rasdential District
RelA - Low Desty Residertial Dstrict
R-13 - Low Desty Rasidertial Diswict
R2 - Medum Dersty Residertial Dstrict

I R-3 - High Density Residertial Distict

I R+ - Transtion Residential Dstriat

0 R4 - Spedil Transtion Residertial District

§ S| I

0

BRSZad}

150 300

I

\

Sub-District!1




